
From: Cox, Rory 
Sent: 1/16/2014 8:46:51 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Automatic reply: FW: Consumer Engagement Study presentation 

I will be out of the office until Tuesday, January 21. 

If this is relating to Marketing, Education and Outreach, please contact Jennifer Caron 
at jennifer.caron@cpuc.ca.gov. 

If this is relating to the California Energy Efficiency Strategic Plan, contracting, or 
anything else, please contact Jaclyn Marks atjaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov. 

If this is important, I recommend re-sending after January 21. 
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